



# DENNIS OLAVIDES TEMPORAL

## Profile

536 Fordham St.  
Wack Wack Village  
Mandaluyong City 1550  
Metro Manila  
Philippines

e-mail:  
[dennis.temporal@gmail.com](mailto:dennis.temporal@gmail.com)

Mobile: (+63) 917-8385171  
Landline: (+632) 622-1608

Dennis Temporal has been involved in the work of education since 1993. Teaching was his first professional work and remains to be his concentration as he continues to teach both in the academe and corporate world. As a university lecturer, he specializes in topics related to Philosophical Anthropology and Business Ethics. As a corporate trainer, he offers seminars in Communication, Team Development, and Leadership.

Dennis holds an undergraduate degree in Communication and a master's degree in Philosophy. He is currently completing his doctorate studies in Philosophy and continues to teach *Philosophy of the Human Person* in the Loyola Schools (Ateneo) and *Business Ethics* in the Ateneo Graduate School of Business.

## Work Experience

### ***Managing Director, EXL Paragon***

2011 - Present

### ***Lecturer of Philosophy, Loyola Schools, Ateneo de Manila University***

2010 - Present

### ***Lecturer of Business Ethics, Ateneo Graduate School of Business***

---

***Learning and Development Consultant, Trainstation, Inc.***  
March - December 2013

***Human Resources Officer, IPM Group of Companies***  
2008 - 2010

***Teacher, Xavier High School (Greenhills)***  
2007 - 2008

***Communications Training Consultant, Guthrie Jensen, Inc.***  
October 2004 - December 2005

***Instructor of Philosophy, Assumption College (Makati)***  
June - October 2004

***Associate, Agents International Public Relations***  
January - October 2004

***Instructor of Communications, Ateneo de Davao University***  
March 2002 - December 2003

***Teacher, Ateneo de Manila High School***  
April 1993 - March 1994

## **Education**

***Doctor of Philosophy, major in Philosophy*** (2009 - present)  
Ateneo de Manila University

***Master of Arts in Philosophy*** (2000-2002)  
Ateneo de Manila University

***Bachelor of Arts, major in Communication*** (1989-1993)  
Ateneo de Manila University

***High School*** (1985-1989)  
Ateneo de Manila High School

***Grade School***  
Siena College, Quezon City (1981 - 1985)

---

***Don Bosco, Makati City (1979 - 1981)***

## **References**

***Dr. Agustin Rodriguez, PhD***

Chair - Department of Philosophy  
Loyola Schools, Ateneo de Manila University

Tel: 426-5665

***Dr. Oscar Bulaong, PhD***

Director — Fernandez Ethics Center  
Ateneo Graduate School of Business

Mobile: 0927-7922604

***Mr. Benjamin Abadiano***

President  
Assisi Development Foundation

Mobile: 0917-8099505

***Ms. Carelle Lee Mangaliag***

President  
Trainstation, In.c

Mobile: 0917-8874019